Naeem Raza

Assistant System Administrator

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2018

About

Dr. Naeem Raza is working as Assistant System Administrator in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Naeem Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

HUAWEI ICT 2018

BS in IT Lahore Garrison University, Pakistan	2016 - 2020
F.Sc in Computer Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
Matric (SSC) in Chemistry, Physics, Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2023- Present
Assistant System Administrator Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2021 - 2023
IT Administrator LOGICON	2020 - 2021
HLO ZONG NOC	2020 - 2020
Awards	